
8802 27th Ave NE 
Tulalip, WA 98271

TulalipCares.org

Disclaimer: This report may 
be a summary of content 
provided by the recipient, 

not always complete 
quoted material.

Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:
Turning Point Seattle
Address:
1315 N 160th St
Shoreline, WA 98133

Contact:
(206) 402-6960 
https://turningpointseattle.org

Organization’s General Goals:
Turning Point Seattle’s mission is to value diversity, strive for equity and work 
for the inclusion of all students. They provide tutoring and STEM programs 
to a diverse population of Shoreline Elementary School students, prioritizing 
students participating in the National School Lunch Program.

Date of Award:	 Level:  
2019 Q4	 $2,501 to $5,000

For more information, please read the attached report from 
Turning Point Seattle.
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Jacob Setterberg

From: Marilyn Sheldon
Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 08:00
To: Jacob Setterberg
Subject: FW: Tulalip Cares Report, Turning Point Seattle

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 16:00
Flag Status: Flagged

Contacts: jsetterburg@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov
Categories: Tulalip Cares Site

For our website 
 
From: Lynn Newcombe <lynn@turningpointseattle.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 10:01 AM 
To: Marilyn Sheldon <msheldon@tulaliptribes‐nsn.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Tulalip Cares Report, Turning Point Seattle 
 
Good morning Marilyn, 
Yes, this is our final report for our grant from the Tulalip Cares fund. I’ve amended the report to clarify the funding 
source. We are so grateful for your grant and the difference it made for the marginalized students we serve.  
 
The COVID‐19 pandemic caused many of their parents to suffer job loss, resulting in families struggling to pay rent and 
buy groceries. We expanded our tutoring program to help families meet basic needs. Your grant enabled families to 
receive grocery cards, which allowed students to continue to thrive while attending school online. 
 
We thank you sincerely,  
Lynn 
 
 
Lynn Newcombe, Executive Director 
206-402-6960 | lynn@turningpointseattle.org 
 

 

 

 

   
The Tulalip Tribes are helping students thrive through their 
Tulalip Cares Charitable Contributions Fund! 

The students we tutor are Native American and the children of 
immigrants from Eritrea, Ethiopia, Mexico, and the Philippines. 
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They are all are low-income. When the COVID-19 pandemic 
closed schools last spring, these students experienced food-
insecurity and needed help with groceries. Your grant provided 
more than 100 families with grocery gift cards. In this short clip, a 
mom talks about the groceries that you’ve generously helped 
provide. Her son Ben is a smart, funny 6th grader who likes to 
build robots 

 
Watch this video 

 

 

 

We invite you to see more of the faces of the students we 
work with, please visit: turningpointseattle.org.  

THANK YOU for your generous grant and your vision for 
building communities. 

Grant code: Q4 2019 14.2, this grant served over 100 people 
unjustly impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. 
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